

HB0093S02 compared with HB0093

~~text~~ shows text that was in HB0093 but was deleted in HB0093S02.

Inserted text shows text that was not in HB0093 but was inserted into HB0093S02.

DISCLAIMER: This document is provided to assist you in your comparison of the two bills. Sometimes this automated comparison will NOT be completely accurate. Therefore, you need to read the actual bills. This automatically generated document could contain inaccuracies caused by: limitations of the compare program; bad input data; or other causes.

Representative Kim F. Coleman proposes the following substitute bill:

COUNTY FORMATION AMENDMENTS

2019 GENERAL SESSION

STATE OF UTAH

Chief Sponsor: Kim F. Coleman

Senate Sponsor: _____

LONG TITLE

General Description:

This bill removes a requirement requiring a majority vote in the remaining part of an existing county to create a new county.

Highlighted Provisions:

This bill:

- ▶ imposes certain viability requirements on the formation of a new county;
- ▶ removes a requirement requiring a majority vote in the remaining part of an existing county to create a new county~~;~~ and
- ▶ makes technical and conforming changes.

Money Appropriated in this Bill:

None

Other Special Clauses:

HB0093S02 compared with HB0093

None

Utah Code Sections Affected:

AMENDS:

17-3-1, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2011, Chapter 297

17-3-3, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2009, Chapter 350

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the state of Utah:

Section 1. Section 17-3-1 is amended to read:

17-3-1. By petition -- Election -- Ballots.

(1) Whenever any number of the qualified electors of any portion of any county desire to have the territory within which ~~[they]~~ the individuals reside created into a new county ~~[they]~~ the individuals may file a petition for the creation of a new county with the county legislative body of the county in which ~~[they {reside.}]~~ the individuals reside.

(2) A petition described in Subsection (1) is valid if:

(a) ~~[The petition shall be signed by]~~ at least one-fourth of the qualified electors as shown by the registration list of the last preceding general election, residing in that portion of the county to be created into a new county, ~~[and by not less than one-fourth of the qualified electors residing in the remaining portion of the county.]~~ {The petition} sign the petition;

(b) the creation of the new county will not:

(i) leave the remaining county with an area within the county's boundaries for which the cost, requirements, or other burdens of providing fundamental county services would materially increase over previous years; or

(ii) make it economically or practically unfeasible for the county to continue to function as a county;

(c) the proposed new county is capable, in a cost-effective manner of providing fundamental county services.

(d) ~~[The]~~ the individuals present the petition ~~[shall be presented]~~ on or before the first Monday in May of any year~~[-];~~; and ~~[shall propose]~~

(e) the petition proposes the name and ~~[define]~~ defines the boundaries of the new county.

(3) The county legislative body shall ~~{cause}~~ cause;

HB0093S02 compared with HB0093

(a) provide 30 days' notice of the election described in Subsection (3)(b) in accordance with Section 20A-5-101; and

(b) submit the proposition [~~to be submitted~~] to the legal voters residing in the county at a special election to be held according to the dates established in Section 20A-1-204[~~, first causing 30 days' notice of the election to be given in the manner provided by law for giving notice of general elections~~].

(4) The election shall be held, the result canvassed, and returns made under the provisions of the general election laws.

(5) The form of ballot to be used at such election shall be:

For the creation of (supplying the name proposed) county.

Against the creation of (supplying the name proposed) county.

Section ~~{1}~~2. Section 17-3-3 is amended to read:

17-3-3. Certification of returns -- Governor's proclamation of creation of new county -- Notice and plat to lieutenant governor -- Recording requirements -- Effective date.

(1) If it appears that any proposition submitted to the electors as provided in this chapter has been carried in the affirmative by a majority vote of the qualified electors residing in that portion of the county proposed as a new county[~~, and also by a majority vote of the qualified electors residing in the remaining portion of that county~~]:

(a) the lieutenant governor, upon receiving the certified report under Section 20A-4-304, shall certify the result to the governor; and

(b) upon receiving the results from the lieutenant governor under Subsection (1)(a), the governor shall issue a proclamation, stating:

(i) the result of the vote in [~~each division of the county~~];

(ii) the name and boundaries of the new county;

(iii) the boundaries of the original county as changed by the creation of the new county;

(iv) that the creation of the new county will take effect on the first Monday in January following the lieutenant governor's issuance of a certificate of creation under Section 67-1a-6.5;

(v) the name proposed in the petition as the name of the new county; and

(vi) the judicial district to which the new county belongs.

HB0093S02 compared with HB0093

(2) The legislative body of the county from which the greatest portion of the new county was taken shall:

(a) within 30 days after the issuance of the governor's proclamation under Subsection (1), send to the lieutenant governor:

(i) a copy of a notice of an impending boundary action, as defined in Section 67-1a-6.5, that meets the requirements of Subsection 67-1a-6.5(3); and

(ii) a copy of an approved final local entity plat, as defined in Section 67-1a-6.5; and

(b) upon the lieutenant governor's issuance of a certificate of creation under Section 67-1a-6.5, submit to the recorder of the new county:

(i) the original notice of an impending boundary action;

(ii) the original certificate of creation;

(iii) the original approved final local entity plat; and

(iv) a certified copy of the governor's proclamation under Subsection (1).

(3) (a) The new county that is the subject of the lieutenant governor's certificate of creation under Section 67-1a-6.5 is a county of the state from and after 12 noon of the first Monday in January following the issuance of the lieutenant governor's certificate of creation.

(b) (i) The effective date of the creation of a new county for purposes of assessing property within the county is governed by Section 59-2-305.5.

(ii) Until the documents listed in Subsection [~~(3)(b)~~] (2)(b) are recorded in the office of the recorder of the new county, the new county may not:

(A) levy or collect a property tax on property in the county;

(B) levy or collect an assessment on property in the county; or

(C) charge or collect a fee for service provided to property within the county.